
• Con$lruclion Material Testing 
• laboratory Services 

NRC License Amendment Request 

NRC License #: 
NRC Docket #: 

25-23162-01 
030-20327 

To whom it may concern, 

RECE\VED 

JUN 1 02013 

DNMS 

June 10, 2013 

Holman Consulting Engineers requests an amendment to our license increasing the 
maximum amount of radioactive material (portable nuclear density gauges) we are 
allowed to possess. Currently our license allows three 3400 type Troxler gauges 
(Cesium-137, 9mcjsource 27mc total; Americium-241:Be, 44mcjsource 132mc total). 
We would like to increase this to six gauges (Cesium-137, 9mcjsource 54mc total; 
Americium-241:Be, 44mcjsource 264mc total). Our business is expanding and we may 
have need of more than three gauges in the future. Please contact me should you have 
any questions. 

Sincerely, 

(!tiL 
Christopher J. Holman 
Radiation Safety Officer 
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HiII. Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ladies: 

Cook, Jackie 
Monday, June 10, 201310:32 AM 
Hill, Carol; Murnahan, Colleen 
FW: License #25-23162-01 Amendment 
NRC License #25-23162-01 Amendment 6.10.13.pdf 

Please set up the attached amendment for pre-scrub. 

Thanks, 

Jackie 

From: julian@holmanengineers.com [mailto:julian@holmanengineers.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 10: 14 AM 
To: Cook, Jackie 
Subject: License #25-23162-01 Amendment 

Hello Jackie, 

We spoke on the phone this morning about an amendment to our NRC license increasing the amount of portable 
density gauges we are allowed . Please see attached amendment. Please let me know if something does not look 
right. 

Thank you for your time, 

Julian McCune 
Senior Geologist 

Holman Consulting Engineers 
2614 Murphy St. 
Missoula, MT. 59808 
(406) 543-3100 
julian@holmanengineers.com 
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NRC FORM 532 U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(1-2012) 

DATE 

06/ 13/2013 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF APPLICANT AND/OR LICENSEE LICENSE NUMBER 

Holman Consulting Engineers, LLC 
A TIN: Christopher J. Holman 

Radiation Safety Officer 
2614 Murphy Street 

25-23162-01 

MAIL CONTROL NUMBER 

581060 

Missoula, Montana 59808 LICENSING AND/OR TECHNICAL REVIEWER 

ch 

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your: 

o LETTER and/or 0 APPLICATION DATED: 06/ 10/2013 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

o AMENDMENT 0 TERMINATION 0 NEW LICENSE 0 RENEWAL 

o There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

o This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until 
final action has been taken by this office. 

o Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. 
Please fill out NRC Form 531 , located at the following link: 

http://www. nrc. gov tread ing-rm/doc-collections/forms/n rc53 t 'pdf 

Send the completed NRC Form 531 , by facsimile, to the following number: (301) 415-5387 

A copy of your action has been emailedtoourLicenseFeeandAccountsReceivableBranch.in 
our Headquarters office in Rockville, MD. You will be contacted separately if there is a fee issue 
involved. 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When 
calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has 
been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review, which is 
normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all other requests), 
may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMS/NMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington , TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140 

NRC FORM 532 
(1-2012) 
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BETWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPB USE J 
INFORMATION FROM WBL 

Program Code: 03121 
Status Code: Pending Amendment 
Fee Category: 3P 
Exp. Date: 09/3012015 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 

A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 

ApplicanVLicensee: HOLMAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS. LLC 

Received Date: 06/10/2013 

Docket Number: 3020327 
Mait Control Number: 581060 
License Number: 25-23162-01 

Action Type: Amendment 

2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: 

Check No.: 

3. COMMENTS 

Signed: 

Date: 

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered I I 

1. Fee Category and Amount: 

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal: 

License: 

3. OTHER _ _____________ _ 

Signed: 

Date: 


